Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Peggy Tomassi <PTomassi@Co.Schuyler.NY.US>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 3:05 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Cc: Peggy Tomassi

Subject: RE: Schuyler County

Attachments: Copy of Copy of DA - 2005 thru 2015 State Aid Rec'd for DA Salary (FOIL Request)-1.pdf

Ms. Sassower, please see attached document pertaining to your request for information from
Schuyler County.

This completes your request.

Peggy Tomassi
Confidential Secretary to the
County Administrator/Records Access Officer
105 Ninth Street, Unit 37
Watkins Glen, NY 14891

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential information that is legally
privileged. It is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The authorized recipient is
prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do so by law or regulation. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.

From: Peggy Tomassi

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 11:59 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org

Cc: Peggy Tomassi

Subject: Schuyler County

Ms. Sassower, please see attached relating to your request for information from Schuyler County.

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
privileged. Itis intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The authorized recipient is
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



